

BROCK LAWER

Broadview Heights, OH | (440) 623-8430 | lawerbrock@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Reliable and Multiskilled Producer and Content Creator with 9+ years of experience, providing a multitude of content in media for audiences and viewers. Performed various tasks within television and radio broadcasting on a team accomplishing project objectives. Focused team leader that's multiskilled with camera, video, sound editing, and uploading content online. Skilled in Vegas Pro, Adobe Audition, Adobe Premiere Pro.

- Video Editing
- Audio Editing
- Camera Operations
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Effective Player
- Technically savvy
- Quick learner
- Strong Work Ethic

EXPERIENCE

Cardinal Health, Twinsburg, OH

Pharmacy Technician/Fulfillment

2022- Jan 2024

- Retrieving medical products and supplies for customer order fulfillment.
- Prepping orders for shipping, restocking products in locations and reviewing patients information and quantity are correct.
- Maintaining inventory and verifying product and quantity for outbound orders.

Warehouse Associate

2020-2022

- Locating, picking product and medical equipment for a variety of customer orders.
- Organizing and restocking products to proper picking locations.
- Maintaining and keeping track of inventory, assuring the product is stocked for order demands.

Zips Television Station (ZTV 45-1)/Radio (88.1FM WZIP), Akron, OH

Television and Broadcasting Production Staff

2015 – 2017

- Created various video packages and projects for the university television station, for television productions.
- Professionally hosted sports radio broadcasts live on air for college radio stations with student staff, operated DAD, and audio equipment for broadcast production on air.
- Provided researched information on stations websites and daily on air sports updates.
- Accurately covered live, on air stories on location as they were developing.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Mc1S2pt4NiA>

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvR25pWI7wwx6EDvHnDDoJg>

EDUCATION

The University of Akron, Akron, OH

Bachelors of Arts in Communication

